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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF ALASKA

Della Kamkoff, John Andrew, Kayla
Birch, Rose Carney, Tereresa Ferguson,
Zoya Jenkins, Troy Fender, Rhonda
Conover, Autumn Ellanna, and Nataliia
Moroz, on behalf of themselves, and all Case No.:
those similarly situated,

NOTICE OF REMOVAL
Plaintiffs,

V.
Heidi Hedberg, in her official capacity as

Commissioner of the Alaska Department of
Health,

Defendant.
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DEFENDANT’S NOTICE OF REMOVAL
The defendant, Heidi Hedberg, in her official capacity as Commissioner of the
Alaska Department of Health, provides notice of the removal of the above-captioned case
from the Superior Court for the State of Alaska, Third Judicial District at Anchorage (No.
3AN-23-04259CI) to this Court, under 28 U.S.C. §§ 1441(a), 1331 and 1446. The
grounds for removal are as follows:

1. The complaint is styled as a class action and alleges various violations of 7 U.S.C.
§ 2020, and implementing regulations at 7 C.F.R. §§273.1 et seq. It also alleges
violation of the Due Process clause of the 14th Amendment to the United States
Constitution under 42 U.S.C. § 1983, arising out of the same set of operative
factual allegations as the claim for violations of federal statute and regulation. It
also alleges violation of the Due Process clause of Article I, Section 7 of the
Alaska Constitution, arising out of the same set of operative factual allegations as
the claim for violations of federal statute and regulation.

2. The defendant may properly remove this case to this Court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. §
1441(a) because this Court would have original jurisdiction over this matter
pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1331 because it is a civil action arising under the
Constitution, laws, or treaties of the United States.

3. This Court further has supplemental jurisdiction over the plaintiffs’ state law

claims pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367 because they arise out of the same operative
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factual allegations as the plaintiffs’ federal law claims. Therefore, the state law
claims are so related to the federal law claims that they form part of the same case
or controversy.

4. This Notice of Removal is timely filed within thirty days after completion of
service on the Defendant, pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1446(b).

5. Written notice of this Notice of Removal will be promptly provided to plaintiffs’
counsel, and a copy of this Notice promptly filed with the state court, pursuant to
28 U.S.C. § 1446(d).

6. Copies of all process, pleadings and orders filed in state court, as served on the
Defendant, are filed with this Notice of Removal.

7. Venue is proper because the United States District Court, District of Alaska is the
corresponding federal judicial district for the Superior Court of the State of
Alaska, Third Judicial District at Anchorage, where the State Court action was
filed.

8. Nothing in this removal waives any immunities the State of Alaska may have
under the Eleventh Amendment or Alaska Statute 09.50.250.

DATED: March 1, 2023.
TREG TAYLOR
ATTORNEY GENERAL
By:  s/Lael Harrison
Lael A. Harrison
Assistant Attorney General
Alaska Bar No. 0811093

Alaska Department of Law
P.O. Box 110300
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that on March 1, 2023, the
foregoing document was served on the
following via email.

Goriune Dudukgian
Northern Justice Project
406 G Street, Suite 207
Anchorage, AK 99501
gdudukgian@njp-law.com

Nicholas Feronti
Northern Justice Project
406 G Street, Suite 207
Anchorage, AK 99501

nferonti@njp-law.com

CC all pleadings to:
Jim David - jdavis@njp-law.com

Saima Akhtar
National Center for Law and Economic Justice
50 Broadway, Suite 1500
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Juneau, AK 99811-0300
Telephone: 907.465.3600
Facsimile: 907.465.3019

Email: lael.harrison@alaska.gov

/s/ Alex J Hildebrand

Alex ] Hildebrand

Chief Assistant Attorney General
Alaska Bar No. 0612104

Alaska Department of Law

P.O. Box 110300

Juneau, AK 99811-0300
Telephone: 907 465-3600
Facsimile: 907.465.3019

Email:
alexander.hildebrand@alaska.gov
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New York, NY 10004
akhtar@nclej.org

Jordan Berger

National Center for Law and Economic Justice
50 Broadway, Suite 1500

New York, NY 10004

berger@nclej.org

Margaret D. Craig

DLA Piper LLP (US)

33 Arch Street, 26th Floor
Boston, MA 02110-1447
maggie.craig@us.dlapiper.com

Kelsey Tavares

DLA Piper LLP (US)

33 Arch Street, 26th Floor
Boston, MA 02110-1447
kelsey.tavares@us.dlapiper.com

Christopher M. Young

DLA Piper LLP (US)

401 B Street, Suite 1700

San Diego, CA 92101-4297
christopher.young@dlapiper.com

Micah A. Chavin

DLA Piper LLP (US)

1415 L Street, Suite 270
Sacramento, CA 95814-3976
micah.chavin@us.dlapiper.com

Bethany M. Bunge

DLA Piper LLP (US)

845 Texas Avenue, Suite 3800
Houston, Texas 77002
bethany.bunge@us.dlapiper.com

s/Nomi R. Saxton
Nomi R. Saxton, Law Office Assistant
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ClassAction.org

Thiscomplaint is part of ClassAction.org's searchable class action lawsuit
database and can be found in this post: Alaska Health Dept. Commissioner Hit

with Class Action Over ‘Massive’ Food Stamp Processing Delays
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